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MEMORANDUM 
 
January 27, 2020 

 
To:   Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 

       Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
       Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
       Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
       Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E. 
        County Engineer  
 
 

Re:   2021 Road Plan 
 
 

As per State statute, the County’s Road Plan must be adopted by the Board by the first meeting in February 
of each year. 
 
Therefore, it is the recommendation of the Engineering Department that the Board adopt the 2021 Road 
Plan as attached. 



FY 2021 Madison County Road Plan 
Clarkdell Road
Greenoak Lane
Old Rice Road
Quail Hollow
Oakdale Blvd
Yandell Road
City of Madison Roads (TBD)
Cherry Brook Drive
Dover Lane
Reunion Parkway
Bozeman Road
Dewees Road
Devlin Springs Drive
Deer Creek Drive
Deer Creek Cove
Springwater Cove
S. Branch Street
N. Branch Street
Clear Creek Street
Devlin Drive
Distrubution Drive 
American Way
Highland Colony Parkway
Richardson Road
Woodridge Drive
Oak Grove
Cedar Creek Drive
Smith Carr Road
McMillan Road
Caroline Blvd 
Germany Drive
Mannheim Cove
Crawford Road
Stokes Road
Shady Grove Road
Richton Road
Catlett Road
Pot Luck Road
Sutherland Road
Branson Road
Conway Road
Cedar Green Drive
Highbury
Richmond Way
Knotting Hill
Dry Creek Road
Brown Rd West
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